
Agenda Item: 2.b

Meeting Date: May 14, 2024

MEMORANDUM

To: City Commission

Date: 2024-05-02

From: Rebecca Schlichter

Subject: Board and Committee Appointments

Presenter(s): Rebecca Schlichter, City Clerk

Recommend: A.  Committee on Environmental Quality & Sustainability
 - Appoint Chris Ballantyne to a partial alternate term ending 12/1/2025
 - Appoint Karen Mullins to a partial alternate term ending 12/1/2025
B.  Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee
 - Move Karen Rader from an alternate to a partial regular term ending
7/1/2026
C.  U.S. Military Veterans Advisory Committee
- Move William Short from an alternate to a partial regular term ending
11/1/2025

Epic Goal(s): Goal #5:  Enhance community relationship strategies that strengthen
inclusiveness, respect, transparency and collaborative engagement.

Boards & Committees: N/A

Budget Impact: N/A

Past Action: N/A

Next Action: N/A

Attachments: A.  CEQS Applicant Packet.pdf, B.  PRAC Roster.pdf, C.  USMVAC Roster.pdf, 

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2600993/CEQS_Applicant_Packet.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2593518/PRAC_Roster.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2593519/USMVAC_Roster.pdf


Background: N/A


